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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 03:49 AM
To: The Mineral Gallery 1
Subject: ** DENVER 2006 UPDATE #5 is Online! **

Greetings!

Denver Show 2006 Update #5 is now online and ready for viewing!

This will be the final update from the Denver Mineral Show. Five new mineral rooms have 
been added with over 100 new specimens in all price and size ranges! Among the new 
offerings are Garnet from Tyrol, a huge collection of Illinois Fluorites and Calcites, 
rare Gold specimens, gem Elmwood Calcites, Peridots, Sweet Home Rhodochrosite, museum 
quality Silver specimens from my personal collection, huge Benitoite crystal on matrix, 
rare Silvers and fine Coppers, unique Chinese Marcasite pseudomorph, classic American 
minerals, fine cabinet sized Stibnite, gemmy Scheelite cluster, large cabinet plates of 
BLUE Fluorite from New Mexico, colorful petrified wood with Groutite crystals, museum 
quality plate of Calcite with Quartz from Kongsberg, and much, much more!

The links to Denver 2006 Update #5 begin here...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-19.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-20.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-21.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-22.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-23.htm

To see all the Denver 2006 Updates, begin with this link...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006.htm

As always, you can navigate to every new mineral room using the link at the bottom of each
page.

Enjoy the new specimens and remember, offers are always welcome. We also offer a layaway 
purchase option. Please e-mail for more information!

The months of December and January are our traditional Mineral Auction months where dozens
of our finest specimens will be auctioned off on a best offer basis to make room for the 
Tucson minerals. The first auction will open shortly so watch for the coming announcement.

Best wishes!

Kevin
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